AMENDED AGENDA
City Council Meeting
City of Middleton, Idaho

Date: Wednesday May 20, 2020 Time: 6:30 p.m.
Location: Trolley Station 310 Cornell Street, Middleton, Idaho

The City is following the CDC/COVID-19 Social Distancing guidelines. Meetings are streamed
live via Facebook.

Call-to-order, roll call, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation
Information Items

1. Status of pump and headwater gate at Middleton Rd and Crane Creek Rd. — Bruce
Bayne

2. Update on Planning Position — Mayor Rule
Discussion ltem
1. When to open Splashpad — Mayor Rule and Becky Crofts
2. Fourth of July Celebrations —~ Mayor Rule and Becky Crofts
Action ltems
1. Consent Agenda (items of routine administrative business)

a. Consider approving minutes for Council's May 6, 2020 meeting with correction of
Resolution number from 441-20 Surplus Property to Resolution 442-20 Surplus
Property.

b. Consider ratifying May 8, 2020 payroll in the amount of $74,066.41 and accounts
payable thru May11, 2020 in the amount of $308,942.70.

2. Consider accepting the 2019 Audit Findings as presented by Zwygart John &
Associates, PLLC - Jordan Zwygart

3. Consider approving City Beer and Wine Licenses for Garbonzo's Pizza, The Vault 21
Club, Ridley's Family Market, Chaparral Sports Bar & Grill, and Casa Mexico — Becky
Crofts

4. Consider Re-Opening Boise/Murphy Street. — Mayor Rule

5. Public Hearing (Table to June 3): Consider an application from Jed Wyatt to rezone
1.06 acres from R-3 (Single Family Residential) to M-U (Mixed-Use) and acquire a
special use from Middleton City Code 5-4-1, Table 1 (Land Use Schedule). The subject
property is located at 1121 W Main St., South of Main Street (State Highway 44),
Middleton, Idaho, commonly referred to as Canyon County Parcel No. 1760920.



6. Consider awarding bid to AME Electric to provide and install seven Sun Valley Lighting
decorative pole lights at Piccadilly Park in an amount not to exceed $23,500.00.

Mayor and Council Comments, Adjourn

Posted by:

ennica Reynolds, Defputy Clerk

Date: May 19, 12:30 p.m.

Please contact the City Clerk at (208) 585-3133 if you have special needs or require assistance.






MIDDLETON CITY COUNCIL
MAY 6, 2020

The Middleton City Council meeting on May 6, 2020 was called-to-order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor
Steve Rule. The meeting was streamed live via the City Facebook page due to CDC/COVID-19
restrictions.

Roll Call: Council President Rob Kiser, Council Members Carrie Huggins, Jeff Garner and Tim
O’Meara were present.

Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation: Council President Rob Kiser

Mayor explained that according to CDC guidelines due to COVID-19 (Coronavirus) to not gather
in groups of more than 10 people, City Council was being streamed live via the City Facebook

page.

Information Items
1. ITD Restriping — Mayor Rule

Mayor Rule called the item and gave a description of the restriping ITD has plans to do on
State Highway 44 to the west of the intersection of South Middleton Road and State
Highway 44.

2. Republic Services Spring Clean-up moving to Fall — Becky Crofts

Mayor Rule called the item. City Administrator Becky Crofts explained that due to COVID-
19 the Republic Services Spring Clean-up is moving to September. The City has posted
the flyer on the City Facebook page and the City website so people are aware if they are
doing spring cleaning, it will be “fall cleaning” this year.

Discussion Item
1. Ridley’s and Murphy pedestrian crossing — Mayor Rule

Mayor Rule called the item. He explained that he received a call from a resident and the
Police Chief also had told him about another call relating to this. Down from the
intersection of Highway 44 and South Middleton Rd the next street is Idaho. The
gentleman that lives in that proximity said more than once he has observed people coming
out of Ridley’s, turning south and literally hitting the pedestrians. Drivers are looking for
other cars or motorcycles, but not paying attention to the pedestrians who are darting out
trying to beat the cars crossing right there. Mayor doesn’t have a great solution, He said
the orange pedestrian crossing flags are not solving the problem. And if it continues to be
a problem (if he gets many more calls) he suggested the City may have to remove the
barrier at Murphy Street. He asked Council to watch it as they drive by in that area. He
asked for questions.

Council Member Garner asked if the City has considered flashing crossing lights? Mayor
Rule said that was brought up as a possible solution. We are looking at doing that on
another intersection on Harley as well, so costs are coming and we are trying to learn

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 1



about some options. It is a great possibility and possible option, however it might not be
as effective for pedestrian traffic as they are for cars and vehicles. Public Works
Superintendent Bruce Bayne said the crossing flashing light wouldn’t be effective for the
people coming out of Ridley’s because it wouldn’t face that side of the street. The lights
face north or south along the road. Council Member O’Meara suggested that some of the
traffic problem might be solved by opening Boise St.

Mayor Rule said there are some developments that are happening that might facilitate
straightening Middleton Road. ITD will not change/slow the speed limits coming in or out
of Middleton at this time. Councilman O’Meara said that he brought that up because cars
are already starting to cut through the O’Reilly’s parking lot. Mayor said he has heard that,
and if Council has direction he suggested that it be put on the next agenda as a discussion
and possible action item for the next Council meeting. Council Member Huggins said this
could be problematic because we tried to change the crosswalk before, but then it was
the right hand travelers that weren’t seen by the pedestrians. There is really no good
solution. Mayor said we are suffering growing pains in Middleton. Council President Kiser
said he would suggest moving the crosswalk up towards light to alleviate that in/out area.
Mayor asked Chief Takeuchi if there were pedestrian laws in place at any intersection?
Chief responded the law says you have to cross at a crosswalk. There are laws for J-
walking. He said he agrees with Council President Kiser in that he would like to see the
crosswalk gone and have the pedestrians go to a controlled intersection that tells them
when cars will be stopped and when it is safe for them to cross. It is hard with the increase
in population, and increase in traffic and being that intersection is one of the busiest
intersections in Middleton and that intersection at Idaho and Middleton is so close to the
light that there is a lot going on to have people cross safely.

Council Member O’Meara asked if the crosswalk could be moved to the other side of the
street so the left turn out is not intersecting the crosswalk? Council President Kiser said
we tried that and it still creates the same problem with the right turning cars. He said that
the City closed the street across from Ridley’s entrance on Highway 44 because of traffic
and pushed everyone down to the light for the crosswalks. If this is becoming an issue in
the public safety he suggests we scrub it out and push everyone to the light. Becky Crofts
said she thinks quite a few people cross there. At this point at least they have some
indicator with a flag that they are crossing. She doesn’t think moving or scrubbing it will
prevent them from crossing, and they would then lose the ability to have some kind of
identification that they are in the road. There is ho good answer to solving this except that
people need to be responsible and watch where they are driving. Maybe we could put a
small sign there that says watch for pedestrians, but then you are going to be dealing with
the vision triangle. There is just no good solution, it is just an unfortunate placement on all
sides. Mayor said we will talk to traffic experts at some engineering firms and will have a
discussion again at a future time and date.

2. ITD Intergovernmental Agency Agreement — Chris Yorgason

Mayor Rule called the item and asked if City Attorney Chris Yorgason was in attendance.
Chris was on speakerphone. Mayor Rule asked him to discuss the Item. Chris gave a
some background of the item. He said that City of Middleton is like the City of Star in that
we have a difficult time getting ITD to get projects done in the city. The State Highway 44
runs through the middle of town. The Impact area goes to State Highway 20/26. The
impact fee code allows for City’s and ITD to enter into an agreement where they would
collect fees from a development agreement with applicants for improvements on State

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 2



Highway 44. The agreement is set up so that as applications come through the City would
work with ITD to figure out the traffic impact studies, what the impact is on a State
Highway, what that applicants proportionate share would be of those impacts or
improvements that need to be made to the state highway, and then using a development
agreement allow the city to collect those funds and either hold them in a trust for the
highway district or they can then be given to the highway district to hold. The agreement
also has it set in place that ITD is required to use the money they collect in the city or the
city’s area of impact. It is a straight forward agreement, and does not require a public
hearing.

Council President Kiser asked City Attorney Chris Yorgason if ITD has approached any of
the counties, like Canyon County since they have developments that are affecting their
intersections as well. Chris said he didn’t know the answer to that, and that initially this
was a conversation between Star and ITD as ITD is looking at a $450,000,000 short fall
this year due to COVID-19.

Mayor Rule commented that he did talk to Mayor Trevor Chadwick of Star and Mayor Rule
thinks it is another tool that might help protect the City’s other assets from being poured
into something we have to do at a particular intersection. He thinks it is worth discussing
and looking at and he will contact Canyon County to find out if there has been any
discussion there.

Council Member O”’Meara asked Mayor Rule how the City’s own Transportation Impact
Fee would affect this? Public Works Superintendent Bruce Bayne stated the City’s Fee is
for all the area outside of Highway 44. This would be strictly for Highway 44, and it is the
piece that is missing. The other piece will be covered between the Canyon Highway
District 4, Middleton, Star agreement that Kittleson is doing, but as it currently stands the
City has no say and pays for everything that has to be done on Highway 44. Councilman
O’Meara confirmed that the agreement would be for developments in the City that impact
Highway 44, but are not necessarily on Highway 44. He asked if the current planned
intersection improvements on Harltey and Highway 44 and again at Cemetery and
Highway 44 would be eligible to collect fees from ITD? Bruce said that the City already
has development agreements for those intersections.

3. Consider amending Ordinance 2020-628; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
MIDDLETON, CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO, ADDING A NEW SUBSECTION TO TITLE
8, CHAPTER 1, SECTION 2(B) TO PROHIBIT OUTDOOR STORAGE CONTAINERS
WITH EXCEPTIONS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE - Tim O’Meara

Mayor called the item and asked Council Member Tim O’Meara to cover the item.
Councilman O’Meara said that he has had several people have come to him with concerns
about not being able to use storage containers on their properties. He proposed amending
the language to allow owners to use a storage container if they desire, but keep it out of
the public view. He recognizes that most subdivisions have Home Owners Associations
and agreements that won'’t allow these containers so a good portion of the city is covered
according to those rules. Council President Kiser clarified that Councilman O’Meara is
talking about the metal shipping containers. Council Member Huggins said would relook
at this ordinance; before the concern was or the size of and location of containers on front
and side yards, and how they would be permitted through the building permit process.
Planning and Zoning Official Bruce Bayne added that the size that is currently allowed for
an accessory structure that does not have to be permitted is 200 square feet. If it is 201

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 3



square feet or larger it needs to have a permit. He said that the reason the ordinance was
added last year was because he received multiple phone calls and complaints last year
about these containers being in front or side yards, and he did not get one call about
anyone wanting one until this year. The only time last year when there was a request was
for people who were moving, so it was only in the yard for a couple of days. He also asked
that the language is crystal clear so that people are not allowed to skirt around it, just as
Council Member Huggins mentioned and so that what is adopted is code enforceable.
Bruce at the request of City Administrator, Becky Crofts talked about the City requirements
of setbacks. Any accessory structure under 200 square feet if it is totally moveable can be
up to 5 feet from a side yard setback and 10 feet from the rear as opposed to an actual
structure that has a foundation. The setback on a structure with a foundation is 10 feet
from the side yard and 20 feet from the rear. We always talk about the side and rear
setbacks, because we do not see them in the front. Without any code someone could have
them in the front yard.

Mayor asked if little work sheds require the same setbacks and Bruce confirmed that those
are also governed by the 200 square foot rule, anything that is not the home is an
accessory structure and they all fall under that same code. Mayor stated he wasn't in office
when this ordinance was put in place and asked if it is the visual effect that was the reason
for concern, and that they are 8 feet tall? Councilman O’Meara confirmed they are 8 feet
tall. Mayor Rule suggested that council might want to consider an 8 foot privacy fence
instead of a 6 feet. Bruce stated that in the residential code the maximum height for a
privacy fence is 6 feet maximum, so if this ordinance is amended it would require an
amendment to the city code. Council President Kiser said the six foot fence is on the
property line, so as long as the setback distance requirements were met there could be
an 8 foot enclosure or it could be painted like the house, just as long as it is not orange
like the ones currently on Cemetery Road. Bruce said if the accessory structure is greater
than 200 square feet the City does require that it is painted and look the same as the
home.

Mayor Rule and Council decided no action should be taken until it can go before the public
at a public hearing.

Action Items

1.

Consent Agenda (items of routine administrative business)

a) Consider approving minutes for Council’s April 15, 2020 meeting.

b) Consider ratifying April 24, 2020 payroll in the amount of $97,519.94 and
accounts payable thru April 27, 2020 in the amount of $104,166.19.

Mayor Rule called and introduced the item. Council President Kiser explained that this
accounts payable is small because a lot of the City bills have not been processed yet.
Please drive by Piccadilly Park as the latest playground structure has been put in.
Council Member Huggins asked what the payment to Garret & Company is for. City
Administrator Becky Crofts said the payment for about $40,000 is for the playground
structure and there will likely be another invoice for the installation.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve consent agenda items a and b,
seconded by Council Member Huggins and approved unanimously.

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 4



2. Consider approving City Beer and Wine Licenses for Jackson’s Extra Mile #177,
Jackson’s #22 and Tsai’s Kitchen. — Becky Crofts

Mayor Rule called and introduced the item. City Administrator Becky Crofts stated these
are the annual renewal of the City Beer and Wine licenses.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve City Beer and Wine Licenses for
Jackson’s Extra Mile #177, Jackson’s #22 and Tsai’'s Kitchen. Motion seconded by
Council Member Garner and approved unanimously.

3. Consider approving quote from Garret & Company, Inc for rubber surfacing for
Piccadilly Park in the amount of $31,950.00. — Becky Crofts

Mayor called and introduced the item. City Administrator Becky Crofts explained that this
guote was the lowest of 2 received and where the surfacing has gone in other parks in
the City and where it will go in Piccadilly Park. Council is approving the rubber surfacing
as well as the adhesive and the Public Works department does the installation. If the city
were to have some other company do the installation the cost would come out to about
another $20,000 or $30,000.

Becky said something else she wanted the Council to consider is the Splash Pad, should
the City turn it on Memorial Day? Some Cities are not allowing use of Splash parks or
swimming pools due to COVID-19. She is not suggesting any direction and understands
the water of a splash pad versus a pool is very different. She asked Council to have it on
their minds as Memorial Day is a couple weeks away.

Council Member Huggins asked how long the rubber surfacing has lasted at Roadside
Park? Becky said she thinks it was installed in 2015, and to her knowledge it hasn’t had
any problems. It is also installed at the skate park and there is a little more wear there.
However, the nice thing about this product is that it can be resealed and it does a great
job. It can be patched very easily by cutting out the damaged area and filling it back in.
Compared to the bark which is what is at Middleton Place Park, this is clean whereas the
bark scatters everywhere. Most cities are moving to a rubber surfacing of some type.
Mayor Rule asked if there is a projected life expectancy for the product? Becky said she
thinks it is a new enough product that they really don’t have a life expectancy yet. Mayor
told Councilwoman Huggins we will try to get a life expectancy on the product.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve quote from Garret & Company,
Inc for rubber surfacing for Piccadilly Park in the amount of $31,950.00. Motion
seconded by Council Member Garner and approved unanimously.

4. Consider approving quote from Asphalt Systems Inc in the amount of $33,859.00
for approximately 3.11 miles of asphalt sealing; Northwest Traffic Surface bid in
the amount of $8,640.00 for traffic flagging; Curtis Clean Sweep quote in the
amount of $16,566.00 for restriping. — Bruce Bayne

Mayor Rule called and introduced the item. Public Works Superintendent Bruce Bayne
gave a summary of the maintenance the City is planning on doing for the streets. In the
past the City has done chip sealing to maintain the roads. The cost last year to even less

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 5



mileage than 3.11 miles was over $200,000. This new product is a heated product that
goes down into the cracks. It is a good product as the bigger cities are using it. We
would like to use this and hopefully we can do each year more roads at less cost. At the
current cost we are anticipating to be able to do all of the work in the City over the next 5
years, and then at the 6 year mark start over again. At about $50,000 each year for 5
years instead of the $200,000 per year with the previous product that is a significant
savings for the City. Council President Kiser asked about the life span on this product
compared to a chip seal, and Bruce said he was told it is about a 10 year lifespan, but it
really depends on the road surface it is being put on. A road that is in really poor shape
will require more product. The chip-seal product has about the same 10 year lifespan.
Bruce said with this product there is no cleanup of the chips, and windshield damage
and the chips going down the storm drains. He said the company does have another
product that is similar to the chip seal, but they told the City Middleton does not need the
next step up, even for the worst roads. Councilman O’Meara asked if all of the roads
would be done? Bruce responded that this year would cover the 3.11 miles, and
hopefully get to the older parts of town. He also stated that the amount for Curtis Clean
Sweep is high for the thermoplastics and the City has looked into applying the
thermoplastics ourselves. We will have Curtis Clean Sweep set the lines in the roads,
but the City will try to apply them themselves. The hope is to pare that number down.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve quote from Asphalt Systems Inc
in the amount of $33,859.00 for approximately 3.11 miles of asphalt sealing; Northwest
Traffic Surface bid in the amount of $8,640.00 for traffic flagging; Curtis Clean Sweep
quote in the amount of $16,566.00 for restriping. Motion seconded by Council Member
O’Meara and approved unanimously.

5. Consider approving Mayor Rule’s appointment of Jennifer Barr as Interim Library
Director as recommended by the Library Board. — Mayor Rule

Mayor Rule introduced the item. Explained the changes and restructuring that have
taken place at the library and need to appoint an interim library director.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve Mayor Rule’s appointment of
Jennifer Barr as Interim Library Director as recommended by the Library Board. Motion
seconded by Council Member Huggins and approved unanimously.

6. Consider approving estimate from 360 Home Improvements LLC to remodel LAB
for police building in the amount of $23,167.96. — Chief Takeuchi

Mayor Rule introduced the item. Police Chief Alan Takeuchi gave a summary of what
the police have done to get bids for the remodel of the LAB into the police building.
The owner of 360 Home Improvements LLC is a local man and retired police force.
He said the reason for the drywall being a bit more expensive is to put some sound
proofing in for the interview rooms and supervisor office. They are looking at cutting
cost on the transaction window and not using ballistic material. They might fabricate
their own windows. Some of the costs may go down. If we have left over money, the
contractor gives it back to the City. Mayor confirmed the price is a not to exceed price.
Councilwoman Huggins asked how much of the project this covers. Police Chief said
this covers the construction of the walls. Next year they might be looking at the need
for some sort of cabinetry type of work. Council President Kiser confirmed this price

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 6



will 200% move the Police Department into the building and get them functioning at a
high capacity. Chief Takeuchi said correct. Mayor Rule said the Chief has been very
responsible using the funds from his own budget for this move and remodel.
Councilman O’Meara asked if the skilled craftsmen in Public Works department would
be helping do the job? Mayor Rule said that was considered but their time is taken up
now that the weather has warmed up, so the police have to hire a contractor.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve estimate from 360 Home
Improvements LLC to remodel LAB for police building in the amount not to exceed
$23,167.96. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara, and approved
unanimously.

7. Consider approving quote from Axon Enterprise, Inc for Police body camera
equipment and tech assurance plan in the amount of $10,248.90 — Chief Takeuchi

Mayor Rule called the item. Police Chief Alan Takeuchi gave a summary on the current
body cam equipment. He stated the trend for police officers is to have a body cam is
such because if the action didn’t get recorded on a body cam it is almost as if it didn’t
happen. It is a key piece of evidence that police departments all over the country are
using. The company Axon makes equipment specifically designed for police
departments. The tech assurance plan ensures that the virtual storage is uploaded to the
cloud, and every two years the cameras will be replaced. Mayor Rule asked Chief to
explain the timeline and costs over the next 5 years for council. Year one is purchase of
all equipment, year 2 is the annual user licensing, and the ability to maintain the program
over the years for security. Years 2,3,4 and 5 Chief believes are all the same. Those
amounts will be included in the budgets. This will allow for the newest equipment for the
police department. Council President Kiser asked what year 6 looks like. Chief said he
has not spoken with them so he does not know, he has a meeting with a rep and will ask
about how that contract will work? Council Member Garner asked if the Chief has
communicated with other police departments? Chief listed the departments he has
spoken to and said that this program allows for the secure storage of the evidence. City
Administrator Becky Crofts stated that when it comes time for the record destruction that
it must be approved by Council and the City Attorney in a records destruction
Resolution.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve quote from Axon Enterprise, Inc
for Police body camera equipment and tech assurance plan in the amount not to exceed
$10,248.90. Motion seconded by Council Member Garner and approved unanimously.

8. Consider approving Resolution 441-20 (Clerical Correction 442-20) AUTHORIZING
AND DIRECTING SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY. See attached list. — Becky
Crofts

Mayor called the item and gave a brief description of the surplus property that is located
in the shed behind City Hall and said these items will be sent to auction or disposed of
and the money returned to the City and deposited into the general fund.

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 7



Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve Resolution 441-20 (Clerical
Correction 442-20) AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY.
Motion seconded by Council Member Huggins and approved unanimously.

9. Consider approving a Licensing Agreement between Drainage District No. 2 and
the City of Middleton for Sawtooth Lake Drive Crossing —across Mill Slough. —
Bruce Bayne

Mayor called the item. Public Works Superintendent Bruce Bayne presented the
licensing agreement between Drainage District No. 2 and the City of Middleton for the
Sawtooth Lake Drive Crossing concrete box culvert that needs to be put in as part of
the 2" phase of the South Cemetery Road construction project. City Administrator
Becky Crofts explained that the cost for the licensing agreement cost is $450.00.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve a Licensing Agreement between
Drainage District No. 2 and the City of Middleton for Sawtooth Lake Drive Crossing —
across Mill Slough and approve the amount of $450.00 for the licensing agreement.
Motion seconded by Council Member Garner and approved unanimously.

10. Consider awarding bid for the Falcon Valley Booster Station Pipe Connection
Project to Irminger Construction, Inc for the contract bid amount of $40,656.00. —
Bruce Bayne

Mayor call the item. Public Works Superintendent presented the bids the City received
for the Falcon Valley Booster Station Pipe Connection project. City Administrator Becky
Crofts explained that this project is necessary and is in the budget but is likely to require
a budget amendment in September due to the slowing of the economy and the lack of
monies projected received from building permits.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve bid for the Falcon Valley Booster
Station Pipe Connection Project to Irminger Construction, Inc for the contract bid amount
not to exceed $40,656.00. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved
unanimously.

11. Public Hearing: Consider an application from Jed Wyatt to rezone 1.06 acres from
R-3 (Single Family Residential) to M-U (Mixed-Use) and acquire a special use from
Middleton City Code 5-4-1, Table 1 (Land Use Schedule). The subject property is
located at 1121 W Main St., South of Main Street (State Highway 44), Middleton,
Idaho, commonly referred to as Canyon County Parcel No. 1760920. — Bruce
Bayne

Mayor Rule called the item and stated that the public hearing will be tabled due to
COVID-19 to a date certain of June 3, 2020.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to table the public hearing of Jed Wyatt to a
date certain of June 3, 2020. Motion seconded by Council Member Garner and approved
unanimously.

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 8



12. Budget Workshop FY2021 — Becky Crofts and Wendy Miles

Mayor called the item and the meeting broke off into the budget workshop where capital
projects for the city were discussed as items to think about for the next budget year.

Public Comments, Mayor Comments, Council Comments:
No public comment due to CDC/COVID-19 restrictions.

Mayor Rule said that developments are coming at and around the City quickly. He thanked the
residents for handling the COVID-19 crisis in a responsible way. The last acquisitions for
Cemetery Road are just about complete. The first story from Hayden Homes has been postponed
due to COVID-19.

Council Member O’Meara stated that he would like to the Impact Fee ordinance brought back
before the council. Mayor responded that he and Becky would work to get that ordinance back to
council.

Bruce Bayne thanked the Mayor for his vision and said that we had 6 new subdivisions apply to
coming into the city, and so the city is continuing to grow, and we need to be prepared for that.

Adjourn: Mayor Rule adjourned the meeting at 9:11 p.m.

ATTEST: Steven J. Rule, Mayor

Jennica Reynolds, Deputy Clerk
Minutes Approved: May 20, 2020

Middleton City Council Meeting May 06, 2020 Page 9






ADMINISTRATION

CITY OF MIDDLETON
PO Box 487, 1103 W. MAIN ST., BEER WINE
MIDDLETON, ID 83644 APPLICATION/LICENSE
208-585-3133, 208-585-9601 Fax
WWW.MIDDLETONIDAHO.US
YEAR June 1, 2020 — May 31, 2021 OFFICE USE ONLY:
O New License RECEIPT
B Renewal # B le?S
$_6H.00

SALE FOR ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION

LICENS
\4BEER ($200.00) 4 l%éi (p

( YWINE ($200.00)

SALE FOR OFF-PREMISE CONSUMPTION

( )BEER ($50.00)
( YWINE ($200.00)

Applicant Name: jéﬂ/ﬂd_( Jf/b/é . 6%4’)/ ned ‘5 ﬂ \Z 2¢ 5 I}"C =
Business Name: 571'/ ﬁﬂ}’l 24 ‘J p} \Z l4 S

\
Business Address (Street/P O.Box/City/Zip): . l r /L /Al

Mailing Address (Street/P.0.Box/City/Zip): % ok 27( ﬁ'?ik’/l/M}(l, D ,P?/(/t/
2~ SHI 20¢ 3

Business phone: Other Phone: Zﬂ aC - 2‘/4 ~72/ /

Email address: —‘715%5 v/ Jé( é ,/4,] )( y/4%.Z4 / : MM

® Attach copy of application for State license, including a copy of site and floor plans submitted with state application,

@ Attach a copy of your State and County Alcohol Beverage Licenses before a City license will be issued.

Y0 pmns & At

Applicant Signature

T hbmps E Jﬁn}éég

Print Name

Date

LICENSE

Application Approved by City Council on (date):
Application Denied:
License is hereby issued this day of , 20

City Clerk

Notes:




_Q m —.— o mﬂm.ﬂm 10— mn m Cycle Tracking Number: 118200

Premises Number: 2C-197 Retail Alcohol Beverage License License Year: 2021
License Number: 1896
This is to certify, that  Garbonzo's Pizza Inc

doing business as: Garbonzo's Pizza

is licensed to sell alcoholic beverages as stated below at:

250 E Main, Middleton, Canyon County

Acceptance of a license by a retailer shall constitute knowledge of and agreement to operate by and in
accordance to the Alcohol Beverage Code, Title 23. Only the licensee herein specified shall use this license.

Liquor No Signature of Licensee, Corporate Officer, LLC Member or Pariner
Beer Yes $50.00
mm%_ﬁmoamwmm consumplion H_Mm L GARBONZO'S PIZZA INC
Restaurant Yes $0.00 WM_M%AZNNM S PIZZA
Wine by the bottle No
Wine by the glass NG MIDDLETON, ID 83644
Multipurpose arena No Maili
Growlers No ailing Address
Plaza No
TOTAL FEE: $50.00 License Valid:  06/01/2020 -05/31/2021

Expires: 05/31/2021

e’ Ll

Director of Idaho State Police




City of Middleton

PO Box 487

1103 W MAIN ST

Middleton ID 83644 208-585-3133
Receipt No: 3.101985 May 6, 2020

GARBONZO'’S PIZZA

Previous Balance: .00
GENERAL FUND
CITY LIQUOR LICENSE - 200.00
RENEWAL
Total: 200.00
SunWest

Check No: 3124 200.00
Total Applied: 200.00
Change Tendered: .00

05/06/2020 1:01 PM



iyt F (0 ) i JaT e
NG o7 (e S UCH A CIN G o s S N e AN AN e )
S e , Vi R
=l S, 3 e SINGES Tt h 84 OO ot e

=
1

NQNGlNQN# RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE 2020128

CANYON COUNTY, ID
STATE OF IDAHO

This is to certify, that GARBONZO'S PIZZA INC
dba: GARBONZO'S PIZZA

is licensed hereby as a retailer of alcohol beverage, as stated below, to the provisions of Title 23, Idaho Code and
the laws of the State of Idaho and regulations and ordinances of Board of County Commissioners in regard to the
sale of alcoholic beverage at: 250 E MAIN , MIDDLETON, ID 83644

¢ Lo e e il 0 4 he e o *

Beer DRAFT, bottled or canned, ON or OFF premises consumption  $100.00

" Signatme of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

APPROVED by the Board of County Commmissioners this | 2 52.12.57 RAT LIS

Mazil To: PO BOX 271, MIDDLETON, ID 83644

(THIS LICENSE MUST BE CONSPICUOUSLY DISPLAYED)

.”.
\
\
=N\
o\
\
\
R
N
O\
N
A
%
N
\
'N
v l
N
PN
N
N

AL R UAL LR R RN LN
| - T
37 &Y
Bt
5N ‘




ADMINISTRATION

CIiTY OF MIDDLETON
PO Box 487, 1103 W. MAINST., BEER WINE
MIDDLETON, ID 83644 APPLICATION/LICENSE
208-585-3133, 208-585-9601 FAX
WWW.MIDDLETONIDAHO. US

YEAR June 1, 2020 — May 31, 2021 \4\@:/ OFFICE USE ONLY:

O New License RECEIPT
Jq Renewal # &5
$. HOO.CD

SALE FOR ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION

B BEER ($200.00) LICENSE

& WINE (§200.00) #_ 43|

SALE FOR OFF-PREMISE CONSUMPTION

( )BEER ($50.00)
( YWINE ($200.00)

Applicant Name: )I \\s i_Q \)\‘ \\QJ\‘E, [

Business Name: Q\ !3€, y ih&]&;t &l CiLLIk) -0

Business Address (Street/P O.Box/City/Zip):

Mailing Address (Street/P.O.Box/City/Zip):

Business phone: JO %L - 9 3 ag Other Phone: - -~ a

[4

Email address: DLAC(M_S_Q_‘.QQLL@_&MJJ 2 DM

@ Attach copy of application for State license, including a copy of site and floor plans submitted with state application.

@ Attach a copy of your State and County Alcohol Beverage Licenses before a City license will be issued.

D-13-aD

Date

Applicant Signature

« 1

Print Name

LICENSE

Application Approved by City Council on (date):
Application Denied:
License is hereby issued this day of , 20

City Clerk

Notes:




— Q a —J (0] m.ﬂm.ﬂm v o) — m ce Cycle Tracking Number: 118078

Premises Number: 2C-24313 Retail Alcohol Beverage License License Year. 2021
License Number: 24313
This is to certify, that  Silvia K Lane

doing business as: The Vault 21 Club

is licensed to sell alcoholic beverages as stated below at:

21 N Dewey Ave, Middleton, Canyon County

Acceptance of a license by a retailer shall constitute knowledge of and agreement to operate by and in
Qunox&a:nm to the \:now& wmemxnmm Code, Title 23. Only the licensee herein specified shall use this license.

I Nons

Liquor No Signature of Licensee, Corporate Officer, LLC Member or Partner
Beer Yes $50.00
Mm-mqwoa_wmm consumption me 0.00 SILVIA K LANE
mmwﬁmc_%: * N THE VAULT 21 CLUB
Wine by the bottle No 2205 S KIMBALL AVE
<<5m by the glass Yes $100.00 CALDWELL, ID 83605
Multipurpose arena No e
Growlers Yes $0.00 Mailing Address
Plaza No
TOTAL FEE: $150.00 License Valid:  06/01/2020 -05/31/2021

Expires: 05/31/2021

Director of Idaho State Police




¥ @ y V3L
@.!\ d \ :%
DR NG N QIN QN H RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE 202087
e CANYON COUNTY, ID
S STATE OF IDAHO
| 1, This is to certify, that SILVIA K LANE _
5 . ) : . Nt
& dba: THE VAULT 21 CLUB 4
> =10}
... N 1s licensed hereby as a retailer of alcohol beverage, as stated below, to the provisions of Title 23, Idaho Code and VN
: the laws of the State of Idaho and regulations and ordinances of Board of County Commissioners in regard to the SR
sale of alcoholic beverage at: 21 N DEWEY AVENUE, MIDDLETON, ID 83644
A ( " 2 1
S e
- ® ¢ ¢+ ¢ o o ¢ & o o o e+ ¢ & & 6 ¢+ ¢ b+ o =40}
R License valid until May 31, 2021 RS
Beer DRAFT, bottled ot canned, ON or OFF premises consumption  $100.00
o4 Wine WINE by the drink: (This covers Retail & By the Diink) $100.00 .
,.l.. A Signanure of Licensee or Officer of Corporation e
& APPROVED by the Board of County Commissioners this © i day of ?\_po .l\ W) \ [ ]
{03 Mail To: 2205 S KIMBALL AVENUE, CALDWELL, ID WOR
83605 [\
NCR = "R
3 f.a q e il N4 ... ‘.
- F .ﬂ % oy ,l...w..... R ) y s - P i . .- = \ &
.!. 2 2Ll e o A 'r. e
; Clerk ¢ i S/
(THIS LICENSE MUST BE CONSPICUOUSLY DISPLAYED)
J. ¢ d <\
DA L
) \.‘ v _1”, : \O, \. 4 fﬂ_ 54 A4 N e \..\«_,,. Wy u.“\..\ W




|
|
|

TOHINOD FOVHIAIE 104 6 ( 53
30M0d 31V1S OH¥ Q) Q: 3\ l/\,~<\

R i
Uan=ozy




City of Middleton

PO Box 487

1103 W MAIN ST

Middleton ID 83644 208-585-3133
Receipt No: 3.102533 May 18, 2020

THE VAULT 21 CLUB

Previous Balance: .00
GENERAL FUND
CITY LIQUOR 400.00
LICENSE/RENEWAL/THE VAULT

21 CLUB
Total: 400.00
SunWest

Check No: 1188 400.00
Total Applied: 400.00
Change Tendered: .00

05/18/2020 8:40 AM



ADMINISTRATION

CITY OF MIDDLETON
PO Box 487, 1103 W. MaIN ST., ] BEER WINE
MIDDLETON, ID 83644 ’ APPLICATION/LICENSE

208-585-3133, 208-585-9601 Fax
WWW. MIDDLETONIDAHO. US

YEAR June 1, 2020 — May 31, 2021 OFFICE USE ONLY:

7 gifeaff“e EECEH}T | O2UES
SALE FOR ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION $_m

( )BEER ($200.00) LICENSE IBL0\Se

( YWINE ($200.00)

SALE FOR OFF-PREMISE CONSUMPTION

() BEER ($50.00)

(X) WINE ($200.00)

Applicant Name: Tvan MuygsetLL

Business Name: RDLEYS Fromicy MARKETS

Business Adcress (Street/P O.Box/City/Zip): 30 E. MAHN ST°

Mailing Address (Street/P.O.Box/City/Zip):

Business phone: ,208 585~ 3043 Other Phone: 2 0? - éq 7- 925 g

Email address: mmcu\a,gt’v- @ S(/lo‘piﬁ &‘%g lom

@ Attach copy of application for State license, including a copy of site and floor plans submitted with state application.

@ Attach a copy of your State and County Alcohal Beverage befo, City license will be issued.

5-18-20
Date Applicant Signature
Tvan Mussel l
Print Name
LICENSE
Application Approved by City Council on (date):
Application Denied:
License is hereby issued this day of , 20

City Clerk

Notes:




> . . *4 P02 =4 o =, e
Al ohd A, - i . )

MESAY LSO A HOOHAENR D i) 1S ST T STRLY

IDEE8 A1 'STIVH
N1 THINGOS J3T81S NOIONIHSVA 120 0L N
G SASUDISSHIRG0)) ANEROD) 10 PIvog] G Sq aaamddy

4 g .Ws s O oI o01s Lguo aonsitestios sonusasl 130 203 $1 L) PR ENIA, 2

ausss sasjmand 340 PIUEF0d PISURD 30 PRI

D207 "1E ARIL [ g s ST

RN TR Tl T = A Pk T T i SO - R et WA e

PHOE8 (U 'NOTT IGOIN NIVIS T 06y 30 3FEI240 MO0 0 B|vs
ST 01 preiiog U GISERGSNEIs -y SJEn07) 30 PIRGE] JO FSLELI PR SUOURINSAT PUR OTRN O SITIS S JU AW AL
PUR 2po; ORPRT ‘o7 APt JO smomtatad Suno) "MOaG p3Ims G OTRaASG (0G00I JO IRl B 8 Lymal posuam

ONI SLIFHUVIC A TNVA SATTARY Wy “Yheoa o

uby.., .

OMVGE O 4IVES

L

al ,._.m.,".rzh.:y._w NOANVD

9LIB10T ASNADI ADVYAATH 1GHOTY TV IS QE0E-61L0T
A ffh..u..l\\ _F-nl\.! X e B ) _.Mn.”\ s ._ T o Ay _.l - > et ) - o

o]

=}



\ , A
i b, h&?&‘
A8 - =

— = - - o !
AT AT E LA LT L AA R A AL R LR AR R R R R AR AR

n

T0£€8 AI ‘STIVA
NIML ‘HLNOS LITILS NOLONIHSVAM 179 OL T

I
oA TFPYVTARY 3o4sp Y| ST siouossiuiod Auno jo pieog o A4 AHAQUIY

uone10dIo) JO 190WFQ 10 295USHIT JO SIMBUBLS

000018 (Ao uondwmsuos sastmaid L0 10 ST STGL) eIy ANIM s
00°SZ$ sastsid JJO PAUTSUCD ‘PIUULD 10 PINOY BEET-

1207 ‘1€ ABIAl [DUN PHBA 35U

* & ¢ 6 o6 o o o & o <

$P9€8 Al ‘NOLITAAIN ‘NIVIA H O£y 78 93e1343q SI[OY0OE JO [es
a1y 03 predal uj SIGUOISSTIINIOY) AJUMO)) JO PIEOg JO SaoUeUIpIO pue suone[n3a1 pue oyep] JO S1elS ) JO Sme[ o
pue apoD ogep ‘€T SPLL Jo suors1a01d a1} 0) “MO[aq Payers Se ‘98eI0A9q [OYOI[. JO J[IelaI € ST Aqaxay pasuadyf st

SLAAVIN X TIAVA S.ALTAIY -09P
ONI SLANYVI ATINVA SATTARY 10y ‘411420 01 s1 St ]

OHVdI 40 HLV.LS

dl ‘AINNOD NOANYV)D
951020T ASNHOIT ADOVHIATE TOHOOTV TIVLTI 1207000




City of Middleton

PO Box 487

1103 W MAIN ST

Middleton ID 83644 208-585-3133
Receipt No: 3.102630 May 19, 2020

RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS

Previous Balance: .00
GENERAL FUND
CITY LIQUOR 250.00

LICENSE/RENEWAL/RIDLEY’S
FAMILY MARKETS

Total: 250.00
SunWest

Check No: 19-108111217 250.00
Total Applied: 250.00
Change Tendered: .00

05/18/2020 4:42 PM






JAMIE J. WINTERS AME E le Ct r ic MIKE S. TENHULZEN

jamie‘zameelectric.com mike«@ameclectric.com

3621 ARTHUR STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO
PHONE: (208) 459-8959%
FAX: (208) 459-2243

IDAHO CONTRACTOR LICENSE # C 2854 OREGON CCB #221860
PUBLIC WORKS LICENSE # 11544-AA-4 (16000)
UL 508A INDUSTRIAL CONTROL PANEL LICENSE # E 312625
MSHA CERTIFIED - ID NUMBER # N 760
WEB SITE: www.ameelectric.com
May 1, 2020

To: CITY OF MIDDLETON
Ref: STREET LIGHTS OPTION 1

A.M.E. PROPOSAL #2020-286

A.M.E. Electric, Inc. is pleased to present this proposal for your review and consideration.

INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL:

1.

Provide and install seven (7) Sun Valley Lighting (see attached cutsheet) decorative pole
lights on existing bases

a. Sun Valley Lighting is used in the City of Star, Hwy 44

b. Come in standard green or custom paint color available at additional cost
¢. Max height on pole is 18’ plus additional 32” for head gets you close to 21’
Provide and install wire from light pole to junction box

Electrical permit

NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL:

1. Utility fees
2. Pole light bases or junction boxes (existing)
3. Wire from pole to pole (existing)
4. Digging, trenching or backfilling
5. Concrete or asphalt cutting, patching or placing
TOTAL PROPOSAL AS DETAILED........cccoenrrerrrenrrrarernsssnersaes cereereeenees 323,500.00

A.M.E. Electric, Inc. appreciates this opportunity and we strive to earn your future business.
Should you have any questions, or require any additional information please feel free to contact

us.

Sincerely,

Jamie J. Winters
Owner / Estimator



Luminaire & Arm

Top Pendant
Mount 7 Mount

Luminaire Typg!
[C] Acorns & Globes
[] Lanterns

[] Post-Tops

Arm Typei

] None
[] Single (1-90)
J:I Double (2-180)

S

-

| Accessories
Left Right

Banner Arm 1 m m
Banner Arm 2 m m
Basket Holder [JE4 [©JE3
Flag Holder [9JES &3
Duplex [QJE§ GF.I. [JE3
Note-1 (SJE§ Note-2 BJE3

\__ Scale Figure [JEJ )

€« —>
Base Select
— —>

Background Select

Show / Hide Tools .

~ © 2003 Sun Valley Lighting



BASE

ONE PIECE CORROSION RESISTANT,
DURABLE CAST ALUMINUM
CONSTRUCTION, MINIMUM .210
WALL THICKNESS. BASE CONSISTS
OF A SMGQOTH, STEPPED BOTTOM
SECTION WITH HAND HOLE
AND A DECORATIVE FLUTED
SECTION CONSISTING OF
EVENLY SPACED, HIGHLY
DETAILED RAISED VERTICAL
FLUTES. HAND HOLE COVER
SUPPLIED WITH TAMPER
RESISTANT HARDWARE. GRCUNDING
LUG PROVIDED INSIDE BASE
OPPOSITE HAND HOLE.

ANCHORAGE

A 3/4" CAST ALUMINUM ANCHOR
RING IS WELDED 1" ABOVE
BOTTOM OF BASE TO ACCEPT
(4) FULLY GALVANIZED ANCHOR
BOLTS. EACH BOLT SUPPLIED
WITH TWO NUTS AND TWO
WASHERS. ANCHORAGE IS
FASTENED THROUGH HAND
HOLE.

FINISH

ELECTROSTATICALLY APPLIED
BAKED ON TEXTURED ACRYLIC
ENAMEL. (SEE PAGE 5 FOR
OPTIONAL FINISH AND COLOR
SELECTION)

s='F sun valle

ng Tradition LIGHTING

y

oo

44||
NOW.




POLE ACCESSORIES
(SPECIFY!AS SUFFIX TO GAT. HO.)

TENONS
16 STANDARD: 27400, i

15

CUBLEX OR G.F.1
RECEPTACLE
WITH COVER

!
08—
FIELD AOTATABLE
©R FIXED BANNER
ARM
) s

NAX, HT. 1€
JAK. HT, 8L

BANNER
EYE BOLT

BREAK AWAY
BANNER ARM

(4" TO 3" DIA.)

FIELD ROTATABLE
G FIXED BASKET
LOER

FIELD ROTATABLE
STREET SIGN

FIELD ROTATABLE
LADDER

J - ) S ——. . . T FIELU ROTATABLE
SHAFT IS CIRCUMFERENTIALLY WELDED TO BASE FOR ONE PIECE CONSTRUCT!ON © ORFIXEDFLAG
SEE SHAFT SECTION FOR SPECIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL STYLES LAER \.

« = sun valley

wiih LIGHTING




Q
e

EESRE S e o e e

B ASE

SUGGESTED LUMINAIRES

_l_]..'
CNPHN

WIRING AND
FOOTING GRADE
BY OTHERS

fﬂ__%_f—l

3" To 4|| ;
IS . Lews

. 5] 5|0 & ~ANCHORAGE
55 o lLe” (6) 3/4"x 18"
£ 160 OR
Odbo.  (4)3/4"x 24"
oS¢ ;1 (AS REQUIRED)

oD

£1- '
4

12" DIA. : i&?\f 7
BOLT , LN 4

DSCH RCGV1S

SEE LUMINAIRE SECTION
FOR ADDITIONAL STYLES

sun valley

wwiw sunvalleylighting.com

LIGHTING



